District of Columbia Government
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

* Kk Kk
] PO Box 15020
]

Washington, DC 20003

July 14, 2024

Mr. David Lipscomb
Curbside Manager
District Department of Transportation

Re: ANC 6A Support for NOI-24-177
Dear Mr. Lipscomb:

At a regularly scheduled and properly noticed meeting' on July 11, 2024, our Commission voted
6-0-0 (with 4 Commissioners required for a quorum) to send a letter of support for NOI-24-177
which provides that DDOT will convert one (1) residential permit parking space in the 700 block
of F Street NE to a 15- minute parking space, on the north side of the 700 block of F Street NE.

This action will require removal of one (1) Zone 6 residential permit parking space just east of
the intersection of 7th Street NE and F Street NE. This space will help facilitate periodic
delivery of goods to Adams Market. The ANC's support is contingent upon maintenance of the
existing pedestrian safety zone, marked by flex posts, directly East of the crosswalk, with the
designated 15-minute parking spot to be located just East of the flex-post zone.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 6A04@anc.dc.gov or Commissioner
Shapiro at 6A03@anc.dc.gov.

On behalf of the Commission,

Mmber. K Hpve__

Amber Gove
Chair, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

" ANC 6A meetings are advertised electronically on, anc-6a@googlegroups.com, and newhilleast@groups.io, at
www.anc6a.org, on Twitter (@ANC6A) and through print advertisements in the Hill Rag.



